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15th Febry 6.

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the

30th ultimo, with enclosures

in reference to the removal

of Mrs. Latham from the pro¬

perty purchased by Mr. J.R.

Martin, and the deliven of

the Cheque for $200.00 io Mur

latsan fand in reply I have

to inform you that Mr Martin

should pay the expenses of

removal

I arm, Sec,

Your obdtt servannt

C C Candan

Fn the Deputy of therlegest.

T. Gilkison Esq

Indians Supt. & Comr Bearl of Int Offarrs

Bruntland Pest.
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